Boone County Purchasing

555 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65202
Phone: (573) 886-4392

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer
DATE: February 06, 2025
RE: Amendment #1 to Contract C000683 from Sole Source 173-123123SS for

the Chloride Study Related to the Macroinvertebrate Data Mining Study of
Hinkson Creek for the Boone County Resource Management Department

Purchasing requests approval for Amendment #1 to contract C000683 awarded from
County Sole Source 173-123123SS for the Chloride Study Related to the
Macroinvertebrate Data Mining Study of Hinkson Creek for the Boone County Resource
Management Department. The original contract was established October 31, 2023 through
Commission Order 495-2023.

Amendment #1 adds more tasks and analysis with reporting to the on-going study of
Hinkson Creek. Additional tasks require extending the contract period through November
30, 2026, i.e., beyond the original end-date of October 25, 2026.

Additional tasks add $89,650.00 to the contract originally priced at $124,500.00. The

County will pay the total for the additional tasks but will be reimbursed in part by the City
of Columbia and the University of Missouri.

Payment will reference this coding:

e 1725 — General Fund Resource Management Stormwater Planning/71100 —
Outsourced Services: $89,565.00
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